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November 18, 2022

ATTN: Melanie A. Bachman, Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, Connecticut 06051

RE: Commencement of Construction Activity — EM-T-MOBILE-060-220412
331 Killingworth Road (Route 80) Guilford, CT 06437

Dear Ms. Bachman:

The purpose of this letter is to notify the Siting Council that the construction activity
associated with the above-referenced T-Mobile telecommunications facilities has been
completed. Work started on July 29, 2022, before the expiration of May 16, 2023, and work has
since been completed. Please consider this letter as the letter of completion.

If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding these facilities,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,

Cullen Morgan

Site Acquisition Consultant

Centerline Communications, LLC (Agent to T-Mobile)
Mobile: (941) 549-7263

cmorgan@clinellc.com




